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Portland, Maine 04101 

 

RE: SITE LOCATION OF DEVELOPMENT ACT APPLICATION AND NATURAL 

RESOURCES PROTECTION ACT APPLICATION (DEP #L-28319-26-A-N/L-28319-TG-

B-N/L-28319-4E-CN/L-28319-L6-D-N/L-28319-TW-E-N), WASTE DISCHARGE 

LICENSE(WDL)/ MAINE POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM 

(MEPDES) PERMIT APPLICATION (DEP #W009200-6F-A-N / MEPDES PERMIT # 

ME0002771), CHAPTER 115 MINOR AIR EMISSIONS APPLICATION (DEP #A-1146-

71-AN), BELFAST/NORTHPORT, MAINE  

 

Dear Ms. Ransom:  

 

The Department staff continues its review of the Nordic Aquafarms, Inc. (Nordic) application 

and subsequent filings, including the August 8, 2019, August 14, 2019, and August 22, 2019 

submissions.  The Department has identified the following questions and requests additional 

information on the following items.   

 

Natural Resources Protection Act (NRPA) application: 

 

1. According to Plan Sheet CE502, the proposed runoff diversion trench contains an 

underdrain pipe that will intercept groundwater, in addition to surface runoff, from off-

site properties and convey the captured groundwater and surface water into Stream 9.  In 

the application it is unclear whether post-development groundwater from the project site 

is sufficient to sustain flows in the downstream portions of Streams 3, 5, and 6.  Please 

explain the flows that will be maintained in the portions of these streams proposed to be 

wetted by the applicant and demonstrate there is water of sufficient quantity and quality 

to ensure this mitigation function as intended.  Also, please provide and describe the 

baseline that you use to measure pre-development flows against post-development flows. 

  

2. Please describe and quantify the impact associated with the road crossing over Stream 9 

between Wetland 8 and Wetland 9.  Please revise your alternatives analysis, minimization 

strategies, and compensation proposal to account for this impact.  
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3. Please state the projected amount of surface water and groundwater that will be 

discharged into Stream 9 from the proposed runoff diversion trench and whether this 

additional volume of water will affect the viability and persistence of the supplemental 

plantings in Restoration Areas 1 and 3, and the physical geomorphology of the stream 

channel and associated riparian area.  Please demonstrate the capability of Stream 9 to 

successfully handle the additional flows from the proposed runoff diversion trench 

without adversely affecting the proposed stream compensation and without adversely 

modifying the physical characteristics of Stream 9 and its riparian area.   

 

4. Describe how the methods and results of the Qualitative Habitat Evaluation Index address 

the reasonableness of proposed stream alterations and compensation at the project site.   

 

5. Please describe how the proposed stream compensation replaces the macroinvertebrate 

habitat that will be lost as a result of proposed impacts to Streams 3, 5, and 6.  

Consideration should be given to developing a macroinvertebrate sampling methodology 

that will be implemented as part of baseline and post-restoration monitoring and reporting 

in Stream 9.  Monitoring results should be both qualitative and quantitative in nature with 

a focus on species diversity and abundance.  

 

6. Supplemental plantings are proposed in the riparian area of Stream 8 as shown in 

Restoration Area 4 of the proposed impact compensation plan.  Based on information in 

the record and Department observations from previous site visits, this riparian area is 

established with existing vegetation, including several species of trees, shrubs, grasses, 

and groundcover.  Additional plantings are not necessary in this area and will not provide 

an environmental lift to the functions and values of Stream 8 due to the existing 

establishment of vegetation in this area.  For this reason, the Department recommends 

that the proposed plantings be removed from the stream compensation plan.  Other 

methods of stream compensation should be considered and proposed. 

 

7. Freshwater wetlands within 25 feet of streams are freshwater wetlands of special 

significance.  Ch. 310, § 4(A)(8).  The application materials submitted August 22, 2019, 

contain updated stream identification and wetland delineation information.  Please 

provide a corresponding update of the wetlands of special significance present on the site; 

explain the proposed impact to these wetlands, if any; and discuss why any impacts are 

reasonable and no practicable alternative less damaging to the environment exists.  

 

8. Please submit a plan that outlines the staging area where seawater pipeline segments will 

be stored prior to installation.  If the segments will be stored at the primary project site, 

please describe how the segments will be transported across, and deposited into, the 

coastal wetland without disturbing salt marsh vegetation and the outlets of Streams 8 and 

9c.  If the pipeline segments will be brought to the site by barge from an off-site location, 

please provide this location and show the upland staging area on a plan.   

 

9. Additional erosion and sedimentation control measures should be considered and 

implemented to prevent turbidity in the coastal wetland during construction.  Such 
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measures include, but are not limited to, a system for monitoring and reporting turbidity 

during construction, use of a fully enclosed dredge bucket, limiting the hoist speed of the 

dredge bucket when operating in the water column, and use of a scow or a secondary 

containment system to prevent overflow of dredged materials. 

  

10. All equipment working within the coastal wetland must operate from a barge or 

construction mats.  If working from construction mats, these mats must be shown on a 

plan.  Construction mats must also be removed from the coastal wetland when not in use. 

 

11. Please describe how the work area within the coastal wetland will be stabilized and 

remain dry and uninterrupted between tide cycles. 

 

12. Please overlay a construction sequencing plan with an overhead aerial imagery plan.  

Include the locations of all erosion and sedimentation control measures, 

excavation/trenching activities, and dredging activities.   

 

13. Compensation for wetland impacts and stream impacts must be separated into two 

proposals, because the functions and values for these resources are different.  According 

to the NRPA, 38 M.R.S. § 480(Z), Maine’s In Lieu Fee (ILF) program is not an eligible 

method for compensation of impacts to streams.  For this reason, a dollar value cannot be 

placed on proposed stream impacts and the square footage of on-site stream 

compensation cannot be used to reduce the ILF compensation formula for proposed 

freshwater wetland impacts.  The ILF wetland compensation formula is: 

 

(Direct wetland impact/sq. ft. x (natural resource enhancement & restoration 

cost/sq. ft. + avg. assessed land valuation/sq. ft.)) x (resource multiplier) 
 

Based on the amount of proposed freshwater impacts as listed in the August 22, 2019 

submission, the ILF calculation for freshwater wetland impacts, is: 
 

190,389 sf  x  ($3.61 + $0.09)  x  1  =  $704,439.30  

 

Please revise the proposed compensation fee amount accordingly.  All compensation fee 

amounts could be reduced by decreasing the amount of impact to on-site natural 

resources.  

 

14. In revised application submissions, the seawater access system is proposed to be 

suspended above the seabed.  Please state the elevation that the pipelines will be 

suspended above the seabed and state the reasoning for grading and filling any 

depressions along the pipeline route.  If any areas of seabed are to be filled and/or graded, 

please revise your alternatives analysis, minimization strategies, and compensation 

proposal to account for this impact.  
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Site Location of Development Act (Site Law) application: 

 

1. In accordance with the Department’s Financial and Technical Capacity Standards of the 

Site Law, Chapter 373, § (B)(3)(a), please submit a letter of commitment or intent to fund 

indicating the amount of funds intended to be provided to the applicant for at least the 

first three tranches of the proposed project. 

 

2. Please submit sound level specifications for all outside sound-generating machinery and 

explain whether the resulting sound will comply with the corresponding Site Law 

standards.  Will it be necessary to mitigate for the generation of noise from outside 

sound-generating machinery (e.g., cooling towers, generators, ventilation systems, etc.) 

by enclosing these noise sources? 

 

3. Please submit sound level specifications for all outside sound-generating machinery. 

 

4. Please provide a draft Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasures (SPCC) plan.  

 

5. Please review and respond accordingly to the attached geology technical review 

memorandum dated September 17, 2019. 

 

6. Please review and respond accordingly to the attached stormwater management technical 

review memorandum dated October 3, 2019. 

 

 

These are the items that the Department has identified to date in reviewing the application 

materials associated with NRPA and Site Law.  Thank you in advance for your review and 

responses to these questions. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Kevin Martin 

Compliance & Procedures Specialist 

Maine Department of Environmental Protection 

 

cc: Service List 

  






























